

Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering, Mechanical Engineering, & Electrical and Computer Engineering

Meets the Requirements in these states
Tennessee

Undetermined if the program meets the Requirements in these states	Name, Address & URL of State Licensing Board or Department
Alabama	<p>Alabama Board for Engineers & Land Surveyors RSA Union Building Suite 382 100 North Union Street Montgomery AL, 36104 Phone: 866-461-7640 https://bels.alabama.gov/</p>
Alaska	<p>Alaska State Board of Registration for Architects, Engineers, and Land Surveyors State of Alaska/DCCED Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing AELS Board P.O. Box 110806 Juneau, AK 99811-0806 Phone: (907) 465-2550 Email: AELSboard@Alaska.Gov Board of Architects, Engineers, and Land Surveyors, Professional Licensing, Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing (alaska.gov)</p>
Arizona	<p>Arizona Board of Technical; Registration 1110 W. Washington Street, Suite 240 Phoenix, AZ 85007 Phone: (602) 364-4930 Fax: (602) 364-4931 https://btr.az.gov/</p>
Arkansas	<p>Arkansas State Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers and Professional Surveyors 623 Woodlane Ave. Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501 682-2824 Fax: 501 682-2827 Email: pelsboard@arkansas.gov https://www.pels.arkansas.gov/</p>
California	<p>Board for Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors and Geologists Toll Free: 1-866-780-5370 Phone: (916) 999-3600 Fax: (916) 263-2246 Address: 2535 Capitol Oaks Drive, Suite 300 Sacramento, CA 95833-2944 https://www.bpelsg.ca.gov/</p>

Colorado	<p>Colorado State Board of Licensure for Architects, Professional Engineers, and Professional Land Surveyors 1560 Broadway, Suite 1350 Denver, CO 80202 Phone: 303-894-7800 Fax: 303-894-2310 Email: dora_AESboard@state.co.us https://dpo.colorado.gov/AES</p>
Connecticut	<p>Connecticut Board of Examiners for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors Department of Consumer Protection 450 Columbus Boulevard, Suite 901 Hartford, Connecticut 06103-1840 Email- Barbara.syp@ct.gov https://portal.ct.gov/dcp</p>
Delaware	<p>Delaware Association of Professional Engineers 92 Read's Way, Suite 208 New Castle, DE 19720 Phone: 302-323-4588 Email: office@dape.org https://www.dape.org/</p>
Florida	<p>Florida Board of Professional Engineers 2400 Mahan Dr. Tallahassee, FL 32308 Phone: (850) 521-0500 Email: BOARD@FBPE.ORG https://fbpe.org/</p>
Georgia	<p>Georgia Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors 214 State Capitol Atlanta, Georgia 30334 404.656.2881 Email https://sos.ga.gov/cgi-bin/email.asp https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/22</p>
Hawaii	<p>Hawaii Board of Professional Engineers, Architects, Surveyors and Landscape Architects DCCA-PVL Att: EASLA P.O. Box 3469 Honolulu, HI 96801 Tel: (808) 586-2702 Email: easla@dcca.hawaii.gov http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/</p>
Idaho	<p>Idaho Board of Licensure of Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors 1510 E. Watertower St. Ste 110 Meridian, ID 83642-7993 Phone: 208-373-7210 Fax: 208-373-7213 https://ipels.idaho.gov/</p>

Illinois	<p>Illinois State Board of Professional Engineers Chicago Office 100 West Randolph, 9th Floor Chicago, IL 60601</p> <p>Springfield Office 320 West Washington, 3rd Floor Springfield, IL 62786 1 (888) 473-4858</p> <p>https://www.idfpr.com/profs/ProfEngineer.asp</p>
Indiana	<p>Indiana State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers Indiana Professional Licensing Agency Attn: State board of Registration for Professional Engineers 402 W. Washington Street, Room W072 Indianapolis, IN 46204 Phone (317) 234-3022 Fax (317) 233-4236 Email pla10@pla.in.gov</p> <p>https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/state-board-of-registration-for-professional-engineers/</p>
Iowa	<p>Iowa Engineering and Land Surveying Examining Board 200 E. Grand Ave, Ste 350 Des Moines, IA 50309 Main: (515) 725-9022 Fax: (515) 725-9032</p> <p>https://plb.iowa.gov/</p>
Kansas	<p>Kansas State Board of Technical Professions 900 S.W. Jackson St., Suite 507 Topeka, Kansas 66612-1257 Phone: (785) 296-3053</p> <p>https://www.ksbtp.ks.gov/</p>
Kentucky	<p>Kentucky Board of Engineers & Land Surveyors <i>Kentucky Engineering Center</i> 160 Democrat Drive Frankfort, KY 40601 Local: (502) 573-2680 Toll-Free: 1 (800) 573-2680 Fax: (502) 573-6687</p> <p>https://kyboels.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx</p>
Louisiana	<p>Louisiana Professional Engineering and Land Surveying Board 9643 Brookline Avenue Suite 121 Baton Rouge, LA 70809-1433 Phone: (225) 925-6291</p> <p>https://www.lapels.com/</p>
Maine	<p>Maine State board of Licensure for Professional Engineers</p>

	<p>92 State House Station Augusta, ME 04333-0092 Phone: 207-287-3236 Fax: 207-287-3239 Email: professional.engineers@maine.gov https://www.maine.gov/professionalengineers/</p>
Maryland	<p>Maryland State Board for Professional Engineers 500 North Calvert Street, Room 308 Baltimore Maryland 21202-3651 Phone: 410-230-6010 Fax: 410-962-8483 Email: DLOPLProfessionalEngineers-LABOR@maryland.gov http://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/pe/</p>
Massachusetts	<p>Massachusetts Board of Registration of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors 1000 Washington Street, Suite 710 Boston, MA 02118 617-701-8801 Fax-(617) 727-9932 Email- engineerboard@mass.gov https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-professional-engineers-and-land-surveyors</p>
Michigan	<p>Michigan State Board for Professional Engineers PO Box 30670 Lansing, MI 48909 Telephone: (517) 241-9288 https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72602_72731_72865---,00.html</p>
Minnesota	<p>Minnesota Board of Architecture, Engineering, L:and Surveying, Landscape Architecture, Geoscience and Interior Design 85 E. 7th Place Suite 160, St. Paul MN 55101 USA (651) 296-2388 FAX (651) 297-5310 https://mn.gov/aelslagid/</p>
Mississippi	<p>Mississippi Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers and Surveyors 660 North Street, Suite 400 Jackson, MS 39202 Phone: 601-359-6160 Fax: 601-359-6159 Email: information@pepls.state.ms.us https://www.pepls.ms.gov/</p>
Missouri	<p>Missouri Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Professional Land Surveyors, and Professional Landscape Architects 3605 Missouri Boulevard, Suite 380 Jefferson City, MO 65109</p>

	<p>573.751.0047 Telephone 573.751.8046 Fax 800.735.2966 TTY 800.735.2466 Voice Relay moapeplspla@pr.mo.gov https://pr.mo.gov/apelsla.asp</p>
Montana	<p>Montana Board of Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors PO Box 200513 Helena, MT 59620-0513 301 S. Park Avenue 4th Floor Helena MT 59620 Phone(406) 444-6880 Email- dlibsdlhelp@mt.gov https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/professional-engineers-land-surveyors/</p>
Nebraska	<p>Nebraska Board of Engineers and Architects Street Address: 215 Centennial Mall South, Ste. 400, Lincoln, NE 68508 Mailing Address: P.O. Box 95165, Lincoln, NE 68509-5165 Phone: 402-471-2021 Fax: 402-471-0787 https://ea.nebraska.gov/</p>
Nevada	<p>Nevada Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors 1755 E Plumb Lane Suite 258 Reno, NV 89502 T: (775) 688-1231 F: (775) 688-2991 board@boe.state.nv.us https://nvbpels.org/</p>
New Hampshire	<p>Office of Professional Licensure and Certification Board of Professional Engineers 7 Eagle Square Concord, NH 03301 Phone: 603-271-2152 Email customersupport@oplc.nh.gov https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-professional-engineers</p>
New Jersey	<p>New Jersey State Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors P.O. Box 45015 Newark, New Jersey 07101 (973) 504-6460 Email- BotelhoI@dca.njoag.gov https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pels/Pages/default.aspx</p>
New Mexico	<p>New Mexico Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers and Professional Surveyors</p>

	<p>NMBLPEPS 2550 Cerrillos Rd. Santa Fe, NM 87505 Main number: 505-476-4565 Fax number: 505-476-4802 https://www.sblpes.state.nm.us/</p>
New York	<p>New York Board for Professional Engineering and Land Surveying NY State Education Department Office of the Professions State Board for Engineering, Land Surveying & Geology 89 Washington Avenue Albany, New York 12234-1000 518-474-3817, Press 1 then ext. 140 (voice) 518-473-6282 (fax) Engineering - Engineer@nysed.gov http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/pels/</p>
North Carolina	<p>North Carolina Board of Examiners for Engineers and Surveyors 4601 Six Forks Road, Suite 310 Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 (919) 791-2000 phone (919) 670-3606 fax https://www.ncbels.org/</p>
North Dakota	<p>North Dakota State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors 723 West Memorial Highway PO Box 1357 Bismarck, ND 58502-1357 701-258-0786 https://ndpelsboard.org/</p>
Ohio	<p>Northern Mariana Islands Board of Professional Licensing P.O. Box 502078 Saipan, MP 96950 Building #1242, Pohnpei Court Capitol Hill, Saipan, MP 96950 Tel: (670) 664-4808/4809 Fax: (670) 664-4814 Email: cnmi@cnmibpl-hcplb.net https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/</p>
Oklahoma	<p>Oklahoma State Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors 220 NE 28th Street, Suite 120 Oklahoma City, OK 73105 Phone- (405) 521-2874 Fax- (405) 523-2135</p>

	https://www.ok.gov/pels/
Oregon	<p>Oregon State Board of examiners for Engineering and Land Surveying 670 Hawthorne Ave SE, Suite 220 Salem, OR 97301-5058 phone: 503-362-2666 fax: 503-362-5454 email: osbeels.info@oregon.gov https://www.oregon.gov/osbeels/Pages/default.aspx</p>
Pennsylvania	<p>Pennsylvania State Registration Board for Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors and Geologists One Penn Center 2601 N. 3rd Street Harrisburg PA 17110 Phone: (717)782-7049 Fax- (717)705-5540 Email- ST-ENGINERR@PA.GOV Home (pa.gov)</p>
Rhode Island	<p>Rhode Island Board of Examiners of Professional Engineers 560 Jefferson Blvd., First Floor Warwick RI 02886 Phone: (401) 889-5488 Jovonna Bennett, Board Administrator E-mail http://www.bdp.ri.gov/engineers/</p>
South Carolina	<p>South Carolina Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Surveyors Contact.ENGLS@llr.sc.gov Tel: (803) 896-4422 Fax: (803) 896-4427 P.O. Box 11597 Columbia, SC 29211-1597 (Mailing) 110 Centerview Dr. Columbia, SC 29210 https://llr.sc.gov/eng/</p>
South Dakota	<p>South Dakota Board of Technical Professions 2525 W. Main St., Suite 211 Rapid City, SD 57702 Phone: 605.394.2510 Fax: 605.394.2509 Email: sdbtp@state.sd.us https://dlr.sd.gov/btp/</p>
Texas	<p>Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors 1917 S. Interstate 35, Austin, TX 7874 Email : info@pels.texas.gov Phone : 512-440-7723</p>

	<p>Fax : 512-440-0417 https://pels.texas.gov/</p>
Utah	<p>Utah Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors Board (801) 530-6628 (866) 275-3675 Toll-Free in Utah b5@utah.gov https://dopl.utah.gov/eng/</p>
Vermont	<p>Vermont Board of Professional Engineering 89 Main Street, 3rd Floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402 https://sos.vermont.gov/engineering/</p>
Virginia	<p>Virginia Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, Certified Interior Designers, and Landscape Architects 804-367-8506 Fax: 866-465-6206 Email- apeiscidla@dpor.verginia.gov Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation 9960 Mayland Drive Suite 400 Richmond VA 23233-1485 https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/APELS</p>
Washington	<p>Washington State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors 605 11th Ave SE, Suite 201 Olympia, WA 98501 Phone- 360-664-1575 Email- engineers@brpels.wa.gov https://brpels.wa.gov/</p>
West Virginia	<p>West Virginia State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers 300 Capitol Street, Suite 910 Charleston, WV 25301 304-558-3554 Email- info@wvpebd.gov https://www.wvpebd.org/</p>
Wisconsin	<p>Wisconsin Dept. of Safety & Professional Services Examining Board of Architecture, Landscape Architecture, Professional Engineers, Designers and Land Surveyors DSPS PO Box 8366 Madison, WI 53708-8366 (608) 266-2112 Email : dsps@wi.gov https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/AE/Engineer/Default.aspx</p>

Wyoming

**Wyoming Board of Professional Engineers and Professional
Land Surveyors**

6920 Yellowtail Rd., Ste. 100

Cheyenne WY 82009

Phone: 307-777-6155/6156

E-mail: wyopepls@wyo.gov

<https://engineersandsurveyors.wyo.gov/>

Does Not Meet the Requirements in these states

None

Lipscomb University has not been able to determine whether the program will meet the professional licensure requirements for those states indicated above. Students and applicants should determine whether the program meets the requirements for licensure in the state where the student is located or may practice. Licensing requirements vary by state, and the licensure board in each state is responsible for establishing the requirements for licensure for that state. For any questions about licensure requirements, contact the appropriate agency using the information listed above to clarify or confirm any requirements

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Meets the Requirements in these states
Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming
Undetermined if the program meets the Requirements in these states
None
Does Not Meet the Requirements in these states
None

Master of Science in Clinical Mental Health Counseling

Meets the Requirements in these states

Tennessee

Undetermined if the program meets the Requirements in these states	Name, Address & URL of State Licensing Board or Department
Alabama	Alabama Board of Examiners in Counseling 950 22nd Street North, Suite 765 Birmingham, AL 35203 Phone: 205-458-8716 or 800-822-3307 Fax: 205-458-8718
Alaska	Board of Professional Counselors P.O. Box 110608 Juneau, AK 99811-0806 Phone: 907-465-2694 Fax: 907-465-2974
Arizona	Board of Behavioral Health Examiners 1740 West Adams Street, #3600 Phoenix, AZ 85007 Phone: 602-542-1882 Fax: 602-364-0890
Arkansas	Arkansas Board of Examiners in Counseling and Marriage & Family Therapy 101 East Capitol, Suite 202 Little Rock, Arkansas 72201 Phone: 501-683-5800 Fax: 501-683-6349
California	Board of Behavioral Sciences 1625 North Market Boulevard, Suite S-200 Sacramento, CA 95834 Phone: 916-557-1208 Fax: 916-574-8626
Colorado	State Board of Licensed Professional Counselor Examiners 1560 Broadway, Suite 1350 Denver, CO 80202 Phone: 303-894-7800 Fax: 303-894-7764

Connecticut	<p>Connecticut Department of Public Health Professional Counselor Licensure 410 Capitol Ave., MS #12 APP P.O. Box 340308 Hartford, CT 06134 Phone: 860-509-7603</p>
Delaware	<p>Board of Mental Health and Chemical Dependency Professionals Cannon Building, Suite 203 861 Silver Lake Blvd. Dover, DE 19904 Phone: 302-744-4500 Fax: 302-739-2711</p>
District of Columbia	<p>Board of Professional Counseling 899 North Capitol Street, NE Washington, DC 20002 Phone: 202-442-5955 Fax: 202-442-4795 TTY: 711</p>
Florida	<p>Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage & Family Therapy and Mental Health Counseling 4052 Bald Cypress Way Bin C-08 Tallahassee, FL 32399-3258 Phone: 850-488-0595 Fax: 850-921-5389</p>
Georgia	<p>Secretary of State Professional Licensing Boards Division 237 Coliseum Drive Macon, Georgia 31217 Phone: 478-207-2440 Fax: 866-888-7127</p>
Guam	<p>Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners 651 Legacy Square Commercial Complex S. Rte. 10, Suite 9, Mangilao, Guam 96913 Phone: 671-735-7406</p>
Hawaii	<p>Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs Professional & Vocational Licensing Mental Health Counselor Program P.O. Box 3469 Honolulu, HI 96801 Phone: 808-586-2697</p>
Idaho	<p>Idaho Licensing Board of Professional Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists 700 West State Street Boise, ID 83702 Mailing Address: P.O. Box 83720</p>

	Boise, Idaho 83720-0063 Phone: 208.334.3233 Fax: 208.334.3945
Illinois	Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation 100 West Randolph, 9th Floor Chicago, IL 60601 All Inquiries: 1-888-473-4858 Professional Licensing: 1-800-560-6420 TTY: 1-866-325-4949 International: 1-312-281-0341"
Indiana	Behavioral Health and Human Services Licensing Board 402 W. Washington Street, Room W072 Indianapolis, Indiana 46204 Phone: 317-234-2054 Fax: 317-233-4236
Iowa	Bureau of Professional Licensure Iowa Department of Public Health Lucas State Office Bldg., 5th Floor 321 East 12th Street Des Moines, IA 50319-0075 Phone: 515-281-0254 Fax: 515-281-3121
Kansas	Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board 700 SW Harrison St, Suite 420 Topeka, KS 66603-3929 Phone: 785-296-3240 Fax: 785-296-3112
Kentucky	Kentucky Board of Licensed Professional Counselors 911 Leawood Drive Frankfort, KY 40601 Phone: 502-564-3296 Fax: 502-564-4818
Louisiana	LA LPC Board of Examiners 8631 Summa Avenue Baton Rouge, LA 70809 Phone: 225-765-2515 Fax: 225-765-2514
Maine	Department of Professional & Financial Regulation Office of Professional and Occupational Regulation 35 State House Station Augusta, Maine 04333-0035 Phone: 207-624-8603 TTY users call Maine Relay 711 Fax: 207-624-8637

Maryland	Maryland Department of Health Board of Professional Counselors and Therapists 4201 Patterson Avenue Baltimore, Maryland 21215-2299 Phone: 410-764-4732 Fax:410-358-1610
Massachusetts	Board of Registration of Allied Mental Health and Human Services Professions 1000 Washington Street, Suite 710 Boston, MA 02118 Phone: 617-727-3080 Fax: 617-727-1627
Michigan	Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs Ottawa Building 611 W. Ottawa P.O. Box 30004 Lansing, MI 48909 Phone: 517-373-1820 Fax: 517-241-9416
Minnesota	Minnesota Board of Behavioral Health & Therapy 2829 University Ave SE, Suite 210 Minneapolis MN 55414 Phone: (612) 548-2177 Fax: (612) 617-2187
Mississippi	State Board of Examiners for Licensed Professional Counselors 239 North Lamar Street, Suite 402 Jackson, MS 39201 Phone: 601-359-1010
Missouri	Missouri Division of Professional Registration 3605 Missouri Boulevard P.O. Box 1335 Jefferson City, MO 65102-1335 Phone: 573-751-0018 Fax: 573-751-0735 TTY: 800-735-2966 Voice Relay: 800-735-2466
Montana	Montana Department of Labor & Industry 301 South Park PO Box 200513 Helena MT 59620-0513 Phone: 406-444-5773

Nebraska	Nebraska Department of Health & Human Services P.O. Box 95026 Lincoln, NE 68509-5026 Phone: 402-471-3121
Nevada	Board of Examiners for Marriage and Family Therapists & Clinical Professional Counselors 7324 West Cheyenne Suite #9 Las Vegas, Nevada 89129 Phone: (702) 486-7388 Fax: (702) 486-7258
New Hampshire	Office of Professional Licensure and Certification 121 South Fruit Street Concord, NH 03301 Phone: (603) 271-2702
New Jersey	Professional Counselor Examiners Committee 24 Halsey Street Newark New Jersey 07102 Consumer Service Center Hotline: 973-504-6200 Toll free (NJ only): 800-242-5846
New Mexico	New Mexico Regulation & Licensing Department PO Box 25101 Santa Fe, NM 87504 Phone: 505-476-4622 Fax: 505-476-4645
New York	New York State Education Department, Office of the Professions Division of Professional Licensing Services, Certification and Verification Unit 89 Washington Avenue Albany, NY 12234-1000 Phone: 518-474-3817 ext. 450 Fax: 518-474-3004
North Carolina	North Carolina Board of Licensed Professional Counselors P.O. Box 77819 Greensboro, NC 27417 Phone: 844-622-3572 Fax: 336-217-9450
North Dakota	North Dakota Board of Counselor Examiners 2112 10th Avenue SE Mandan, ND 58544 Phone and Fax: 701-667-5969

Ohio	Counselor, Social Worker and Marriage & Family Therapist Board 77 South High Street, 24th Floor, Room 2468 Columbus, Ohio 43215-6171 Phone: 614-466-0912 Fax: 614-728-7790
Oklahoma	State Board of Behavioral Health Licensure (BBHL) 3815 N. Santa Fe, Suite 110 Oklahoma City, OK 73118 Phone: 405-522-3696 Fax: 405-522-3691
Oregon	Board of Licensed Professional Counselors and Therapists 3218 Pringle Rd. SE, Suite 120 Salem, OR 97302-6312 Phone: 503-378-5499 Fax: 503-470-6266
Pennsylvania	Pennsylvania Department of State 302 North Office Building, 401 North Street Harrisburg, PA 17120 Phone: 717-783-1389 Fax: 717-787-7769
Puerto Rico	Board of Examiners of Professional Counselors P.O. Box 10200 San Juan, PR 00908 Phone: 787-765-2929
Rhode Island	Department of Health 3 Capitol Hill Providence, RI 02908 Phone: 401-222-5960
South Carolina	South Carolina Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation 110 Centerview Dr. Columbia, S.C. 29210 Phone: 803-896-4300
South Dakota	Board of Examiners for Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists P.O. Box 340 1351 N. Harrison Ave. Pierre, SD 57501 Phone: 605-224-1721 Fax: 888-425-3032
Texas	Texas Behavioral Health Executive Council George H.W. Bush State Office Bldg. 1801 Congress Ave., Ste. 7.300 Austin, Texas 1-800-821-3205, 24-hour, toll-free complaint system

	https://www.bhec.texas.gov/contact-us/index.html
Utah	Utah Department of Commerce Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing P.O. Box 146741 Salt Lake City, UT 84111-6741 Phone: 801-530-6628 Toll-Free in UT: 866-275-3675 Fax: 801-530-6511
Vermont	Vermont Secretary of State Board of Allied Mental Health 89 Main St, 3rd Floor Montpelier VT 05620-3402 Phone:802-828-2390 or 888.287.5006
Virginia	Virginia Board of Counseling 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300 Henrico Virginia 23233-1463 Phone: (804) 367-4610 Fax:(804) 527-4435 Complaints: (800) 533-1560
Washington	Washington State Department of Health 111 Israel Rd SE Tumwater, WA 98501 Phone:360-236-4700
West Virginia	West Virginia Board of Examiners in Counseling 815 Quarrier Street, Suite 212 Charleston, WV 25301 Toll-Free: 800-520-3852 Charleston Area:304-558-5494 Fax: 304-558-5496
Wisconsin	MPSW Examining Board DSPS P.O. Box 8366 Madison, WI 53708-8366 Phone: 608-266-2112 or 877-617-1565
Wyoming	Wyoming Mental Health Profession Licensing Board 2001 Capitol Ave, Room 105 Cheyenne WY 82002 Phone: 307-777-3628 Fax: 307-777-3508

Does Not Meet the Requirements in these states

None

Lipscomb University has not been able to determine whether the program will meet the professional licensure requirements for those states indicated above. Students and applicants should determine whether the program meets the requirements for licensure in the state where the student is located or may practice. Licensing requirements vary by state, and the licensure board in each state is responsible for establishing the requirements for licensure for that state. For any questions about licensure requirements, contact the appropriate agency using the information listed above to clarify or confirm any requirements

Licensure and Credentialing Requirements

The credentialing of professional counselors takes various forms. Credentialing itself is an umbrella term to cover such areas as state licensure, certification, and registry. Licensure is critical to one's ability to practice in any state as a professional counselor. Licensure is the government's regulatory process to protect client safety by ensuring that professionals meet minimum education and clinical training requirements. Information about licensure in the State of Tennessee can be obtained at:

<https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html>

It is the student's responsibility to understand and make arrangements to meet the licensure requirements of the state in which he or she intends to practice. At this point, each state has separate licensure requirements although the ACA is working toward reciprocity. The student is encouraged to work with the faculty advisor to make necessary modifications to the plan of study in order to meet requirements if the student plans to move out of state. Some states require additional courses or clinical training that Tennessee licensure does not require.

Students should be advised that licensure laws and requirements change periodically, and they are advised to check the laws at the time they are actually pursuing licensure. Requirements written in this document are accurate at the time of publication but may not be accurate once a student graduates and is in pursuit of licensure. Lipscomb University's Master of Science in Clinical Mental Health Counseling meets the academic requirements for licensure in the state of Tennessee. Additional exams and supervised clinical activities (across 2-4 years) are required to fully meet licensure requirements.

College of Education

Initial Licensure (Undergraduate):

Integrated Early Childhood/SPED; Dual Elementary Education/SPED; Dual Elementary Education/ESL; English 6-12; English 6-8; Mathematics 6-12; Mathematics 6-8; Biology 6-12; General Science 6-8; Chemistry 6-12; Physics 6-12; Government/History 6-12; Economics/History 6-12; Social Studies 6-8; Visual Arts K-12; Music/vocal K-12; Music/instrumental K-12; Theater K-12; Health & PE K-12; ESL PreK-12; SPED Interventionist K-8; SPED Interventionist 6-12; SPED Comprehensive K-12; French PreK-12; Spanish PreK-12; German PreK-12

Initial Licensure (Graduate):

Integrated Early Childhood/SPED; Dual Elementary Education/SPED; Dual Elementary Education/ESL; English 6-12; English 6-8; Mathematics 6-12; Mathematics 6-8; Biology 6-12; General Science 6-8; Chemistry 6-12; Physics 6-12; Government/History 6-12; Economics/History 6-12; Social Studies 6-8; Visual Arts K-12; Music/vocal K-12; Music/instrumental K-12; Theater K-12; Health & PE K-12; ESL PreK-12; SPED Interventionist K-8; SPED Interventionist 6-12; SPED Comprehensive K-12; French PreK-12; Spanish PreK-12; German PreK-12; School Counselor PreK-12; Gifted Education PreK-12; Marketing 6-12

Advanced Licensure (Graduate):

English as a Second Language PreK-12; SPED Interventionist K-8; SPED Interventionist 6-12; SPED Comprehensive K-12; School Counselor PreK-12; Instructional Leadership; Gifted Education PreK-12

Meets the Requirements in these states
Tennessee

Undetermined if the program meets the Requirements in these states	Name, Address & URL of State Licensing Board or Department
Alabama	Alabama State Department of Education 50 North Ripley Street, Suite 302101 Montgomery, AL 36104 (334) 694-4900 https://www.alabamaachievers.org/state-board-of-education/comm@alsde.edu
Alaska	Alaska Dept. of Education and Early Development, Teacher Certification Juneau Physical Address: 801 W. 10th Street, Suite 200 // Anchorage Physical Address 550 W. 7th Ave, Suite 810 Juneau / Anchorage, AK 99801 // 99501 (907) 465-2831

	<p>https://education.alaska.gov/TeacherCertification tcwebmail@alaska.gov</p>
Arizona	<p>Arizona State Board for Private Postsecondary Education 1535 W Jefferson Street Phoenix, AZ 85007 (602) 542-4367 https://www.azed.gov/educator-certification certification@azed.gov</p>
Arkansas	<p>Arkansas Department of Education 4 Capitol Mall, Room 106 B Little Rock, AR 72201 (501) 682-4342 https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/Offices/educator-effectiveness/educator-licensure ade.educatorlicensure@ade.arkansas.gov</p>
California	<p>California Department of Education 1430 N Street Sacramento, CA 95814-5901 (916)-319-0800 https://www.cde.ca.gov/ https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/di/cd/ap2/default</p>
Colorado	<p>Colorado Department of Education 201 E. Colfax Ave Denver, CO 80203 (303) 866-6600 https://www.cde.state.co.us/ https://www.cde.state.co.us/contact_cde</p>
Connecticut	<p>Connecticut State Department of Education, Bureau of Educator Standards and Certification 450 Columbus Boulevard, Suite 503 150471 (06115 Zip Code) Hartford, CT 06103-1841 (860) 713-6969 https://portal.ct.gov/SDE/Certification/Bureau-of-Certification teacher.cert@ct.gov</p>
Delaware	<p>Delaware Department of Education The Townsend Building 401 Federal Street Dover, DE 19901 (302) 735-4000 www.doe.k12.de.us dedoe@doe.k12.de.us</p>

District of Columbia	District of Columbia Public Schools 1200 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20002 (202) 442-5885 https://dcps.dc.gov lewis.ferebee@k12.dc.gov
Florida	Florida Department of Education Room 201, Turlington Building 325 West Gaines Street Tallahassee, FL 32399 (800) 445-6739 www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification https://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/staff-contact/
Georgia	Georgia Professional Standards Commission 200 Piedmont Ave, Suite 1702, West Tower Atlanta, GA 30334 (404) 232-2500 https://www.gapsc.com/ https://www.gapsc.com/Certification/EmailPSC.aspx
Hawaii	Hawaii Teacher Standards Board 650 Iwilei Road, Suite 268 Honolulu, HI 96817 (808) 586-2600 https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/content/contact-us-2/ htsb@hawaii.gov
Idaho	Idaho State Department of Education 650 West State Street Boise, ID 83702 (208) 332-6800 https://www.sde.idaho.gov/ info@sde.idaho.gov
Illinois	Illinois State Board of Education Springfield Address: 100 N. 1st Street // Chicago Address: 555 West Monroe Street, Suite 900 Springfield/Chicago, IL Springfield Zip: 62777, Chicago Zip: 60601 (866) 262 6663; (217) 783-4321; (217) 557-4723 https://www.isbe.net/licensure https://apps.isbe.net/ContactIsbe/
Indiana	Indiana Department of Education Office of Educator Licensing 100 N. Senate Ave Indianapolis, IN 46204 (317) 232-9010 https://www.in.gov/doe/educators/educator-licensing/ https://www.in.gov/doe/about/contact/

Iowa	Iowa Department of Education Grimes State Office Building 400 E 14th Street Des Moines, IA 50319 (515) 281-5294 https://educateiowa.gov/ Mike.Cavin@iowa.gov
Kansas	Kansas State Department of Education Teacher Licensure and Accreditation Landon State Office Building 900 SW Jackson, Suite 102 Topeka, KS 66612 (785) 296-2288 https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-and-Accreditation TLALicense@ksde.org
Kentucky	Kentucky Department of Education 5th Floor 300 Sower Blvd Frankfort, KY 40601 (502) 564-4606 http://www.epsb.ky.gov/course/view.php?id=2 KDElicensure@education.ky.gov
Louisiana	Louisiana Department of Education 1201 North Third Street 94064 (70804 Zip Code) Baton Rouge, LA 70802 (877) 453-2721 https://www.louisianabelieves.com/teaching cade.brumley@la.gov
Maine	Certification Office, Maine Department of Education 23 State House Station Augusta, ME 04333-0023 (207) 624-6600 https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert cert.doe@maine.gov
Maryland	Maryland State Department of Education 200 West Baltimore Street Baltimore, MD 21201 (410) 767-0100 www.marylandpublicschools.org https://news.maryland.gov/msde/contactmsde/
Massachusetts	Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education Office of Educator Licensure 75 Pleasant Street Malden, MA 02148-4906

	<p>(781) 338-3000 https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/BoardofEducation@mass.gov</p>
Michigan	<p>Michigan Department of Education 608 W. Allegan Street, Suite 30008 Lansing, MI 48909 (833)633-5788 https://www.michigan.gov/mde/services/ed-serv/moecschapmand7@michigan.gov</p>
Minnesota	<p>Minnesota Department of Education Professional Educator Licensing and Standards Board 1021 Bandana Blvd. E., Suite 222 St. Paul, MN 55108 (651) 539-4200 https://education.mn.gov/MDE/lic/pelsb@state.mn.us</p>
Mississippi	<p>Mississippi Department of Education P.O. Box 771 Jackson, MS 39205 (601) 359-3483 https://www.mdek12.org teachersupport@mdek12.org</p>
Missouri	<p>Missouri Department of Elementary and Secondary Education 205 Jefferson Street, Suite 480 Jefferson City, MO 65102 (573) 751-4212 https://dese.mo.gov/educators/certification@dese.mo.gov</p>
Montana	<p>Montana Office of Public Instruction P.O. Box 202501 Helena, MT 59620-2501 (406) 444-3150 https://opi.mt.gov/ Crystal.Andrews@mt.gov</p>
Nebraska	<p>Nebraska Department of Education 500 S. 84th St., 2nd Floor 94987 (68509 Zip Code) Lincoln, NE 68510 (402) 471-2295 https://www.education.ne.gov/ NDE.TCERTWEB@nebraska.gov</p>

Nevada	<p>State of Nevada Board of Education, Office of Educator Licensure (Two Locations) Carson City Office: 700 E. Fifth Street; Las Vegas Office 2020 E. Flamingo Rd. Ste 210 Carson City , NV 89701 (775) 687-9115 (Carson City) (702) 486-6458 (Las Vegas) https://doe.nv.gov/Educator_Licensure_Contact/ license@doe.nv.gov</p>
New Hampshire	<p>Division of Educator Support and Higher Education, Bureau of Credentialing 101 Pleasant Street Concord, NH 3301 (603) 271-3494 https://www.education.nh.gov/ info@doe.nh.gov</p>
New Jersey	<p>New Jersey Department of Higher Education P.O Box 500 Trenton, NJ 8625 (609) 292-2070 https://www.nj.gov/education/licensing.requests@doe.nj.gov</p>
New Mexico	<p>New Mexico Public Education Department 300 Don Gaspar, Room 103 Santa Fe, NM 87501 (505) 827-5800 https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/licensureunit@state.nm.us</p>
New York	<p>Office of Teaching Initiatives New York State Education Department Office of Teaching Initiatives, 89 Washington Avenue, 5N EB Albany, NY 12234 (518) 474-3901 http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/tcert@nysed.gov</p>
North Carolina	<p>North Carolina Department of Public Instruction 301 N. Wilmington Street Raleigh, NC 27601 (800)-577-7994; or (919) 716-1800 www.dpi.state.nc.us asklicensure@dpi.nc.gov</p>

North Dakota	North Dakota Education Standards and Practices Board 2718 Gateway Avenue, Suite 204 Bismarck, ND 58503 (701)328-9641 https://www.nd.gov/esp/licensure espinfo@nd.gov
Ohio	Ohio Department of Education 25 South Front Street Columbus, OH 43215 (877) 644-6338 http://education.ohio.gov/ contact.center@education.ohio.gov
Oklahoma	Oklahoma State Department of Education Oliver Hodge Building 2500 North Lincoln Blvd OKC, OK 73105 (405) 521-3337 https://sde.ok.gov Jeff.Smith@sde.ok.gov
Oregon	Teacher Standards and Practices Commission 250 Division St. NE Salem, OR 97301 (503) 378-3586 https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/pages/index.aspx contact.tspc@oregon.gov
Pennsylvania	Pennsylvania Department of Education 333 Market Street Harrisburg, PA 17126 (717) 783-6788 www.education.pa.gov https://paggcd.powerappsportals.us/pdecontactus/
Rhode Island	Rhode Island Department of Elementary and Secondary Education 255 Westminster Street Providence, RI 2903 (401) 222-4600 https://www.ride.ri.gov/TeachersAdministrators/EducatorCertification.aspx EQAC@ride.ri.gov
Puerto Rico	Puerto Rico State Department of Education P.O. Box 190759 San Juan, PR 900919-0759 (787) 759-2000 https://www2.ed.gov/about/contacts/state/pr.html

South Carolina	<p>South Carolina Department of Education 1429 Senate Street Columbia, SC 29201 (803) 734-8500 https://ed.sc.gov/ info@ed.sc.gov</p>
South Dakota	<p>South Dakota Department of Education 800 Governors Drive Pierre, SD 57501 (605) 773-3134 https://doe.sd.gov/ doe@state.sd.us</p>
Texas	<p>Texas State Board of Education 1701 N. Congress Avenue Austin, TX 78701 (512) 463-9734 http://tea.texas.gov https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification/contact-educator-certification/email-educator-certification</p>
Utah	<p>Utah State Board of Education 250 E 500 S PO Box 144200 Salt Lake City, UT 84114 (801) 538-7740 https://www.schools.utah.gov/curr/licensing licensing@schools.utah.gov</p>
Vermont	<p>Vermont Agency of Education-Licensing Office 1 National Life Drive, Davis 5 Montpelier, VT 05620-2501 (802) 828-1130 https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure aoe.edinfo@vermont.gov</p>
Virgin Islands	<p>Virgin Islands Department of Education St. Thomas Address: 1834 Kongens Gade 00850 // St. Croix Address: 2133 Hospital Street, Christiansted St.Thomas // St. Croix, VI 00802- Same Zip Code for both St. Thomas: (340) 775-2250 St. Croix: (340) 778-1600 http://www.vide.vi/</p>
Virginia	<p>Virginia Department of Education James Monroe Building 101 N. 14th Street POBox 2120 Richmond, VA 23218 (800) 202-3820</p>

	https://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching/licensure/index.shtml licensure@doe.virginia.gov
Washington	Professional Educator Standards Board Old Capitol Building, 600 Washington Street SE Olympia, WA 98504 (360) 725-6275 https://www.pesb.wa.gov/ PESB@k12.wa.us
West Virginia	West Virginia Department of Education 1900 Kanawha Blvd, Suite 700 East Charleston, WV 25305 (304) 558-7010; (800) 982-2378 https://wvde.us/certification-and-professional-preparation/certification/rhagerma@k12.wv.us
Wisconsin	Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction 125 S. Webster Street Madison, WI 53703 (608) 266-3390; (800) 441-4563 https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing https://dpi.wi.gov/support/contact-educator-licensing
Wyoming	Wyoming Professional Teaching Standards Board 2001 Capitol Avenue Emerson Building Rm. 128 Cheyenne, WY 82002 (307) 777-7291 https://wyomingptsb.com/home/contact/wyoptsb@wyo.gov

Does Not Meet the Requirements in these states

None

Lipscomb University has not been able to determine whether the program will meet the professional licensure requirements for those states indicated above. Students and applicants should determine whether the program meets the requirements for licensure in the state where the student is located or may practice. Licensing requirements vary by state, and the licensure board in each state is responsible for establishing the requirements for licensure for that state. For any questions about licensure requirements, contact the appropriate agency using the information listed above to clarify or confirm any requirements

Doctor of Pharmacy

Meets the Requirements in these states
Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming
Undetermined if the program meets the Requirements in these states
None
Does Not Meet the Requirements in these states
None

**Master of Accountancy &
Graduate Certificate in Professional Accountancy**

Meets the Requirements in this state
Tennessee

Undetermined if the program meets the Requirements in these states	Name, Address & URL of State Licensing Board or Department
Alabama	<p>Alabama State Board of Public Accountancy</p> <p>PO Box 300375 Montgomery, AL 36130-0375 Phone: 334-242-5700 Email: boyd.busby@asbpa.alabama.gov</p> <p>https://www.asbpa.alabama.gov/</p>
Alaska	<p>Alaska Board of Public Accountancy</p> <p>Dept. of Commerce, Community and Economic Development Division of Corporations, Business & Professional Licensing 550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1500 Anchorage, AK 99501 Phone: 907-269-4712 Email: BoardOfPublicAccountancy@alaska.gov</p> <p>https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPublicAccountancy</p>
Arizona	<p>Arizona State Board of Accountancy</p> <p>100 N. 15th, Suite 165 Phoenix, AZ 85007 Phone: 602-364-0804 Email: info@azaccountancy.gov</p> <p>https://www.azaccountancy.gov/</p>
Arkansas	<p>Arkansas State Board of Public Accountancy</p> <p>900 W. Capitol, Suite 400 Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501-682-1520 Fax: 501-682-5538 Email: asbpa@arkansas.gov</p> <p>http://www.asbpa.arkansas.gov/</p>

California	<p>California Board of Accountancy</p> <p>2450 Venture Oaks Way, Suite 300 Sacramento, CA 95833 Phone: 916-263-3680 Email: examinfo@cba.ca.gov</p> <p>https://www.dca.ca.gov/cba/index.shtml</p>
Colorado	<p>Colorado State Board of Accountancy</p> <p>Division of Professions and Occupations 1560 Broadway Suite 1350 Denver, CO 80202 Phone: 303-894-7800 Email: dora_accountancyboard@state.co.us</p> <p>https://dpo.colorado.gov/Accountancy</p>
Connecticut	<p>Connecticut State Board of Accountancy</p> <p>Department of Consumer Protection, Connecticut State Board of Accountancy 450 Columbus Boulevard; Suite 901 Hartford, CT 06103 Phone: 860-713-6000 Email: DCP.LicenseCPA@ct.gov</p> <p>https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Occupational-and-Professional-Division/Occupational--Profess/Certified-Public-Accountants</p>
Delaware	<p>Delaware State Board of Accountancy</p> <p>Cannon Building, Suite 203 861 Silver Lake Blvd. Dover, DE 19904 Phone: 302-744-4500 Email: customerservice.dpr@state.de.us</p> <p>https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/accountancy/</p>
Florida	<p>Florida Board of Accountancy</p> <p>Division of Certified Public Accounting 240 NW 76 Drive, Suite A Gainesville, FL 32607 Phone: 352-333-2505 Email: Roger.scarborough@myfloridalicense.com</p> <p>http://www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/certified-public-accounting/</p>

Georgia	<p>Georgia State Board of Accountancy</p> <p>200 Piedmont Avenue SE Suite 1604, West Tower Atlanta, Georgia 30334-9010 Phone: (404) 463-0365 Email: GSBA@sao.ga.gov</p> <p>https://gsba.georgia.gov/</p>
Hawaii	<p>Hawaii Board of Public Accountancy</p> <p>Department of Commerce & Consumer Affairs PO Box 3469 335 Merchant Street (96813) Honolulu, HI 96801-3469 Phone: 808-586-2696 Email: accountancy@dcca.hawaii.gov</p> <p>https://cca.hawaii.gov/</p>
Idaho	<p>Idaho State Board of Accountancy</p> <p>Idaho State Board of Accountancy 11341 W Chinden Blvd., Building #4 Boise, ID 83714 Phone: 208-334-2490 Email: isba@isba.idaho.gov</p> <p>https://isba.idaho.gov/ISBAPortal/</p>
Illinois	<p>Illinois Department of Financial And Professional Regulation Public Accountancy Section</p> <p>320 W. Washington Street, 3rd Floor Springfield, IL 62786 Phone: 800-560-6420 Email: fpr.prfgroup01@illinois.gov</p> <p>https://idfpr.illinois.gov/</p>
Indiana	<p>Indiana Board of Accountancy</p> <p>Indiana Government Center S. 402 West Washington Street, Room w072 Indianapolis, IN 46204-2246 Phone: 317-234-8800 Email: pla14@pla.in.gov</p> <p>https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/indiana-board-of-accountancy/</p>

Iowa	<p>Iowa Accountancy Examining Board</p> <p>200 E. Grand, Ste. 350 Des Moines, IA 50309 Phone: 515-725-9022 Email: AccountancyBoard@iowa.gov</p> <p>https://plb.iowa.gov/board/accountants</p>
Kansas	<p>Kansas Board of Accountancy</p> <p>Landon State Office Building 900 SW Jackson, Suite 556 Topeka, KS 66612-1239 Phone: 785-296-2162 Email: ksboa@ks.gov</p> <p>https://ksboa.kansas.gov/</p>
Kentucky	<p>Kentucky Board of Accountancy</p> <p>332 West Broadway, Suite 310 Louisville, KY 40202-2115 Phone: 502-595-3037 Email: cpa@ky.gov</p> <p>https://cpa.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx</p>
Louisiana	<p>State Board of CPAs of Louisiana</p> <p>601 Poydras Street, Suite 1770 New Orleans, LA 70130 Phone: 504-566-1244 Email: sitemaster@cpaboard.state.la.us</p> <p>http://cpaboard.state.la.us/</p>
Maine	<p>Maine Board of Accountancy</p> <p>Dept. of Professional and Financial Regulation Office of Professional and Occupational Regulation 35 State House Station Augusta, ME 04333 Phone: 207-624-8603 Email: accountancy.board@maine.gov</p> <p>https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/accountancy</p>
Maryland	<p>Maryland Board of Public Accountancy</p> <p>1100 North Eutaw Street Baltimore, MD 21201 Phone:(410) 230-6258 Email: DLOPLPublicAccountancy-DLLR@maryland.gov</p>

	http://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/cpa/
Massachusetts	<p>Massachusetts Board of Public Accountancy</p> <p>1000 Washington St., Suite 710 Boston, MA 02118-6100 Phone: 617-701-8635 Email: accountingboard@mass.gov</p> <p>https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-public-accountancy</p>
Michigan	<p>Michigan State Board of Accountancy</p> <p>Bureau of Professional Licensing (BPL) Dept. of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs P.O. Box 30670 Lansing, MI 48909 Phone: 517-241-0199 Email: bplhelp@michigan.gov</p> <p>https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/occ/prof/accountancy</p>
Minnesota	<p>Minnesota State Board of Accountancy</p> <p>85 East 7th Place, Suite 125 St. Paul, MN 55101 Phone: 651-296-7938 Email: boa@state.mn.us</p> <p>http://www.boa.state.mn.us/</p>
Mississippi	<p>Mississippi State Board of Public Accountancy</p> <p>5 Old River Place, Suite 104 Jackson, MS 39202-3449 Phone: 601-354-7320 Email: executivedirector@msbpa.ms.gov</p> <p>https://www.msbpa.ms.gov/</p>
Missouri	<p>Missouri State Board of Accountancy</p> <p>PO Box 613 Jefferson City, MO 65102 Phone: 573-751-0012 Email: mosba@pr.mo.gov</p> <p>https://pr.mo.gov/accountancy.asp</p>
Montana	<p>Montana Board of Public Accountants</p>

	<p>301 S Park Helena, MT 59601 Phone: (406) 841-6880 Email: dlibsdpac@mt.gov</p> <p>https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/public-accountants/</p>
Nebraska	<p>Nebraska State Board of Public Accountancy</p> <p>PO Box 94725 Lincoln, NE 68509-4725 Phone: 402-471-3595 Email: Dan.Sweetwood@Nebraska.gov</p> <p>https://nbpa.nebraska.gov/</p>
Nevada	<p>Nevada State Board of Accountancy</p> <p>1325 Airmotive Way Suite 220 Reno, NV 89502 Phone: 775-786-0231 Email: cpa@nvaccountancy.com</p> <p>https://www.nvaccountancy.com/</p>
New Hampshire	<p>New Hampshire Board of Accountancy</p> <p>Office of Professional Licensure & Certification 7 Eagle Square Concord, NH 03301 Phone: (603) 271-2152 Email: Accountancy@oplcnh.gov</p> <p>https://www.oplcnh.gov/board-accountancy</p>
New Jersey	<p>New Jersey State Board of Accountancy</p> <p>124 Halsey Street, 6th Floor PO Box 45000 Newark, NJ 07101 Phone: 973-504-6380 Email: accountancy@dca.lps.state.nj.us</p> <p>https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/acc/Pages/applications.aspx</p>
New Mexico	<p>New Mexico Public Accountancy Board</p> <p>5500 San Antonio Dr. NE, Suite A Albuquerque, NM 87109 Phone: 505-222-9850 Email: accountancy.board@state.nm.us</p>

	https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/accountancy/
New York	<p>New York State Board for Public Accountancy</p> <p>State Education Department Division of Professional Licensing Services 89 Washington Avenue, 2nd Floor, East Mezzanine Albany, NY 12234-1000 Phone: 518-474-3817 ext. 160 Email: cpabd@nysed.gov</p> <p>http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/cpa/</p>
North Carolina	<p>North Carolina State Board of CPA Examiners</p> <p>1101 Oberlin Road, Suite 104 PO Box 12827 Raleigh, NC 27605-2827 Phone: 919-733-4222 Email: communications@nccpaboard.gov</p> <p>https://nccpaboard.gov/</p>
North Dakota	<p>North Dakota State Board of Accountancy</p> <p>215 N 3rd Street, STE 202 Grand Forks, ND 58203 Phone: 800-532-5904 Email: pdemaster@nd.gov</p> <p>https://www.ndsba.nd.gov/</p>
Ohio	<p>Accountancy Board of Ohio</p> <p>77 South High Street, 18th Floor Columbus, OH 43215-6108 Phone: 614-466-4135 Email: john.e.patterson@acc.ohio.gov</p> <p>https://acc.ohio.gov/</p>
Oklahoma	<p>Oklahoma Accountancy Board</p> <p>201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 210 Oklahoma City, OK 73116 Phone: 405-521-2397 Email: rross@oab.ok.gov</p> <p>https://www.ok.gov/oab_web/</p>

Oregon	<p>Oregon Board of Accountancy</p> <p>200 Hawthorne Ave SE Ste D450 Salem, OR 97301-5289 Phone: 503-378-2280 Email: martin.pittioni@boa.oregon.gov</p> <p>https://www.oregon.gov/BOA/Pages/Home.aspx</p>
Pennsylvania	<p>Pennsylvania State Board of Accountancy</p> <p>2601 North Third St. Harrisburg, PA 17110 Phone: 1-833-DOS-BPOA Email: st-accountancy@pa.gov</p> <p>https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Accountancy/Pages/default.aspx#.VOTI5j6QfT8</p>
Rhode Island	<p>Rhode Island Board of Accountancy</p> <p>560 Jefferson Blvd, Suite 100 Warwick, RI 02886 Phone: (401) 889-5446 Email: dawne.broadfield@dbr.ri.gov</p> <p>https://dbr.ri.gov/divisions/accountancy</p>
South Carolina	<p>South Carolina Board of Accountancy</p> <p>110 Centerview Drive-Kingstree Building (29210) PO Box 11329 Columbia, SC 29211-1329 Phone: 803-896-4770 Email: Contact.Accountancy@llr.sc.gov</p> <p>https://llr.sc.gov/acct/</p>
South Dakota	<p>South Dakota Board of Accountancy</p> <p>301 East 14th Street, Suite 200 Sioux Falls, SD 57104 Phone: 605-367-5770 Email: nicole.kasin@state.sd.us</p> <p>https://dlr.sd.gov/accountancy/</p>
Texas	<p>Texas State Board of Public Accountancy</p> <p>505 E. Huntland Dr, Suite 380 Austin, TX 78752-3757 Phone: 512-305-7800 Email: exam@tsbpa.texas.gov</p>

	https://www.tsbpa.texas.gov/
Utah	<p>Utah Board of Accountancy</p> <p>PO Box 146741 Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6741 Phone: 801-530-6628 Toll-free: 866-275-3675 Email: B6@utah.gov</p> <p>https://dopl.utah.gov/cpa/</p>
Vermont	<p>Vermont Board of Public Accountancy</p> <p>Vermont Secretary of State, Office of Professional Regulation 89 Main Street, 3rd Floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402 Phone: (802) 828-1505 Email: SOS.OPRLicensing2@Vermont.gov</p> <p>https://sos.vermont.gov/accountancy/</p>
Virginia	<p>Virginia Board of Accountancy</p> <p>9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 402 Henrico, VA 23233 Phone: 804-367-8505 Email: boa@boa.virginia.gov</p> <p>https://boa.virginia.gov/</p>
Washington	<p>Washington State Board of Accountancy</p> <p>PO Box 9131 Olympia WA 98507 Phone: (360) 753-2586 Email: customerservice@acb.wa.gov</p> <p>https://acb.wa.gov/</p>
West Virginia	<p>West Virginia Board of Accountancy</p> <p>405 Capitol Street, Suite 908 Charleston, WV 25301-1744 Phone: 304-558-3557 Email: wvboa@wv.gov</p> <p>https://www.boa.wv.gov/</p>
Wisconsin	<p>Wisconsin Accounting Examining Board</p>

	4822 Madison Yards Way Madison, WI 53705 Phone: 608-266-2112 Email: brad.wojciechowski@wisconsin.gov https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Accounting/Default.aspx
Wyoming	Wyoming Board of Certified Public Accountants 325 West 18th Street, Suite 4 Cheyenne, WY 82002 Phone: (307) 777-7551 Email: wycpaboard@wyo.gov https://sites.google.com/a/wyo.gov/wyoming-cpa/

Does Not Meet the Requirements in these states
None

Lipscomb University has not been able to determine whether the program will meet the professional licensure requirements for those states indicated above. Students and applicants should determine whether the program meets the requirements for licensure in the state where the student is located or may practice. Licensing requirements vary by state, and the licensure board in each state is responsible for establishing the requirements for licensure for that state. For any questions about licensure requirements, contact the appropriate agency using the information listed above to clarify or confirm any requirements

Master of Cardiovascular Perfusion

Meets the Requirements in these states
Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming

Undetermined if the program meets the Requirements in these states
None

Does Not Meet the Requirements in these states
None

Master of Physician Assistant Studies

Meets the Requirements in these states
Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming

Undetermined if the program meets the Requirements in these states
None

Does Not Meet the Requirements in these states
None

Master of Marriage and Family Therapy

Meets the Requirements in these states
Tennessee

Undetermined if the program meets the Requirements in these states	Name, Address & URL of State Licensing Board or Department
Alabama	Alabama Board of Examiners in Marriage and Family Therapy P.O. Box 240216 Montgomery, AL 36124 Phone: (334) 395-7455 Email: keith@alstateboard.com Website: www.mft.state.al.us
Alaska	Alaska Board of Marital and Family Therapy Division of Occupational Licensing P.O. Box 110806 Juneau, AK 99811-0806 Phone: (907) 465-2550 Fax: (907) 465-2974 Email: laura.carrillo@alaska.gov
Arizona	Arizona Board of Behavioral Health Examiners 3443 North Central Avenue, #1700 Phoenix, AZ 85012 Phone: (602) 542-1882 Fax: (602) 364-0890 Email: information@azbbhe.us Website: azbbhe.us/
Arkansas	Arkansas Board of Examiners in Counseling 101 East Capitol, Suite 202 Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: (501) 683-5800 Fax: (501) 683-6349 Email: arboec@sbcglobal.net Website: www.state.ar.us/abec/
California	California Board of Behavioral Sciences 1625 North Market Blvd, Suite S-200 Sacramento, CA 95834 Phone: (916) 574-7830 Fax: (916) 574-8625 Email: bbs.info@dca.ca.gov Website: www.bbs.ca.gov

Colorado	<p>Colorado State Board of Marriage and Family Therapist Examiners Dept. of Regulatory Agencies 1560 Broadway, Suite 1350 Denver, CO 80202 Phone: (303) 894-7800 Fax: (303) 894-7764 Email: DORA_MentalHealthBoard@state.co.us Website: www.aamft.org/COLicBoard.asp</p>
Connecticut	<p>Connecticut Marital and Family Therapy Licensure Dept. of Public Health Services 410 Capitol Avenue MS-12APP P.O. Box 340308 Hartford, CT 06134-0308 Phone: (860) 509-7603 Fax: (860) 707-1980 Email: dph.counselorsteam@ct.gov Website: www.ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3121&q=389372</p>
District of Columbia	<p>District of Columbia Board of Marriage and Family Therapy 899 North Capitol St. NE 2nd Floor Washington, DC 20002 Phone: (202) 442-5955 Fax: (202) 442-4795 Email: doh@dc.gov Website: doh.dc.gov/node/146252</p>
Delaware	<p>Delaware Board of Mental Health and Chemical Dependency Professionals Cannon Building, Suite 203 861 Silver Lake Boulevard Dover, DE 19904 Phone: (302) 744-4500 Fax: (302) 739-2711 Email: customerservice.dpr@state.de.us Website: dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/</p>
Florida	<p>Florida Board of Clinical SW, MFT and MHC 4052 Bald Cypress Way BIN #C08 Tallahassee, FL 32399-3257 Phone: (850) 245-4474 Fax: (850) 921-5389 Email: info@floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov Website: floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/</p>
Georgia	<p>Georgia Composite Board of Professional Counselors, SW, and MFT 237 Coliseum Drive Macon, GA 31217-3858 Phone: (478) 207-2440 Fax: (866) 888-7127 Website: sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43</p>

Hawaii	<p>Hawaii Professional and Vocational Licensing Division Dpt. of Commerce and Consumer Affairs Attn: MFT P.O. Box 3469 Honolulu, HI 96801 Phone: (808) 586-2697 Fax: (808) 586-2874 Email: mft@dcca.hawaii.gov Website: www.hawaii.gov/dcca/areas/pvl/programs/marriage/</p>
Idaho	<p>Idaho Board of Professional Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists Idaho Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses (DOPL) 11351 W. Chinden, Building #6 Boise, ID 83714 Phone: (208) 334-3233 Fax: (208) 334-3945 Email: ibol@ibol.idaho.gov Website: ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU</p>
Illinois	<p>Illinois Marriage and Family Therapist Licensing and Disciplinary Board Illinois Dpt of Professional Regulation 320 W. Washington St., 3rd Floor Springfield, IL 62786 Phone: (888) 473-4858 Website: www.idfpr.com/profs/MarrFamTherapy.asp</p>
Indiana	<p>Indiana Social Worker, Marriage and Family Therapist and Mental Health Coun Bd Behavioral Health and Human Services Bd 402 W. Washington Street, Room W072 Indianapolis, IN 46204 Phone: (317) 234-2054 Email: pla8@pla.in.gov Website: www.in.gov/pla/social.htm</p>
Iowa	<p>Iowa Board of Behavioral Science Examiners Iowa Dept. Public Health Prof Licensing Lucas State Office Bldg., 5th floor 321 East 12th Street Des Moines, IA 50319-0075 Phone: (515) 281-0254 Fax: (515) 281-3121 Website: www.idph.iowa.gov</p>
Kansas	<p>Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board 700 SW Harrison St., Suite 420 Topeka, KS 66603-3817 Phone: (785) 296-3240 Fax: (785) 296-3112</p>

	<p>Email: Max.Foster@bsrb.state.ks.us Website: www.ksbsrb.ks.gov</p>
Kentucky	<p>Kentucky Board of Licensure of Marriage and Family Therapists PO Box 1360 Frankfort, KY 40602 Phone: (502) 782-8809 Fax: (502) 696-4961 Email: sandy.deaton@ky.gov Website: mft.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx</p>
Louisiana	<p>Louisiana Licensed Professional Counselors Board of Examiners 8631 Summa Avenue Baton Rouge, LA 70809 Phone: (225) 765-2515 Fax: (225) 765-2514 Email: lpcboard@eatel.net Website: www.lpcboard.org</p>
Maine	<p>Maine Board of Counseling Professionals Licensure Office of Licensing and Registration Dept. of Professional & Financial Regulations 35 State House Station Augusta, ME 04333-0035 Phone: (207) 624-8603 Fax: (207) 624-8637 Email: anne.l.head@maine.gov Website: www.state.me.us/pfr/olr/categories/cat13.htm</p>
Maryland	<p>Maryland State Board of Professional Counselors and Therapists 4201 Patterson Avenue Baltimore, MD 21215-2299 Phone: (410) 764-4732 Fax: (410) 358-1610 Email: anna.sullivan@maryland.gov Website: dhmh.state.md.us/bopc</p>
Massachusetts	<p>Massachusetts Bd of Reg Allied Mental Health & Human Service Professional Division of Professional Licensure 1000 Washington Street, Suite 710 Boston, MA 02118-6100 Phone: 617-727-3074 Fax: 617-727-1944 Email: AMH.Board@state.ma.us Website: www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/mh/</p>

Michigan	<p>Michigan Board of Marriage and Family Therapy Bureau of Professional Licensing P.O. Box 30670 Lansing, MI 48909 Phone: (517) 373-8068 Email: BPL-BoardSupport@michigan.gov Website: www.michigan.gov/mdch/0,1607,7-132-27417_27529_27538---,00.html</p>
Minnesota	<p>Minnesota Board of Marriage and Family Therapy 2829 University Ave SE, Suite 400 Minneapolis, MN 55414 Phone: (612) 617-2220 Fax: (612) 617-2221 Email: jennifer.mohlenhoff@state.mn.us Website: www.bmft.state.mn.us/</p>
Mississippi	<p>Mississippi Board of Examiners Social Workers and Marriage and Family Therapists 350 W. Woodrow Wilson Ave., 1st, #761 P.O. Box 4508 Jackson, MS 39296-4508 Phone: (601) 987-6806 Fax: (601) 987-6808 Email: info@swmft.ms.gov Website: www.swmft.ms.gov/</p>
Missouri	<p>Missouri State Committee of Marital and Family Therapists 3605 Missouri Blvd. P.O. Box 1335 Jefferson City, MO 65102-1335 Phone: (573) 751-0870 Fax: (573) 751-0735 Email: maritalfam@pr.mo.gov Website: pr.mo.gov/marital.asp License Categories: Licensed Marital and Family Therapist</p>
Montana	<p>Montana Board of Behavioral Health Department of Labor and Industry 301 South Park, 4th Floor P.O. Box 200513 Helena, MT 59620-0513 Phone: (406) 841-2392 Fax: (406) 841-2305 Email: dlibsdbbh@mt.gov Website: www.bbh.mt.gov</p>
Nebraska	<p>Nebraska Board of Mental Health Practice P.O. Box 94986 Lincoln, NE 68509-4986 Phone: (402) 471-4905 Fax: (402) 472-1106</p>

	<p>Email: cindy.l.kelley@nebraska.gov Website: www.dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/Pages/crlMHPSWHome.aspx</p>
Nevada	<p>Nevada State Board of MFT and Clinical Prof Counselors P.O. Box 370130 Las Vegas, NV 8913-0130 Phone: (702) 486-7388 Fax: (702) 486-7258 Email: mftbd@mftbd.nv.gov Website: marriage.state.nv.us/</p>
New Hampshire	<p>New Hampshire Board of Mental Health Practice 121 South Fruit Street Concord, NH 03301 Phone: (603) 271-6762 Fax: (603) 271-6605 Email: bdmph@nh.gov Website: www.nh.gov/mhpb/</p>
New Jersey	<p>New Jersey State Board of Marriage and Family Therapy Examiners Division of Consumer Affairs P.O. Box 45007 Newark, NJ 07101 Phone: (973) 504-6415 Email: askconsumeraffairs@dca.lps.state.nj.us Website: www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/mft/</p>
New Mexico	<p>New Mexico Counseling and Therapy Practice Board Tony Anaya Building 2nd Floor 2550 Cerrillos Road PO Box 25101 Santa Fe, NM 87504 Phone: (505) 476-4610 Fax: (505) 476-4633 Email: counselingboard@state.nm.us Website: www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Counseling_and_Therapy_Practice.aspx</p>
New York	<p>New York State Board for Mental Health Practitioners NYS Education Department Office of the Professions 89 Washington Avenue, 2nd Floor Albany, NY 12234-1000 Phone: (518) 474-3817 ext 450 Fax: (518) 486-2981 Email: MHPBD@mail.nysed.gov Website: www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/</p>

North Carolina	<p>North Carolina Marriage and Family Therapy Licensure Board 201 Shannon Oaks Circle Suite 200 Cary, NC 27511 Phone: (919) 654-6914 Fax: (919) 336-5156 Email: ncmftlb@nc.rr.com Website: www.nclmft.org</p>
North Dakota	<p>North Dakota Marriage and Family Therapy Licensure Board 3910 Lewis Road, NW Mandan, ND 58554 Phone: (701) 400-2696 Email: ndmftlb@midco.net Website: www.ndmftlb.org</p>
Ohio	<p>Ohio Counselor, Social Worker and Marriage and Family Therapist Board 77 South High Street Room 2468 Columbus, OH 43215-6171 Phone: (614) 466-0912 Fax: (614) 728-7790 Email: cswmft.info@cswb.ohio.gov Website: cswmft.ohio.gov</p>
Oklahoma	<p>Oklahoma State Board of Behavioral Health Licensure 3815 N Santa Fe, Suite 110 Oklahoma City, OK 73118 Phone: (405) 522-3696 Fax: (405) 522-3691 Email: DeNitra.DuBose@bbhl.ok.gov Website: www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/index.html</p>
Oregon	<p>Oregon Board of Licensed Professional Counselors and Therapists 3218 Pringle Rd. S.E. Suite 120 Salem, OR 97302-6312 Phone: (503) 378-5499 ext. 4 Fax: (503) 470-6266 Email: lpct.board@state.or.us Website: www.oregon.gov/OBLPCT</p>
Pennsylvania	<p>Pennsylvania State Board of SW, MFT and Prof Coun Department of State Bureau of Professional and Occupational P.O. Box 2649 Harrisburg, PA 17105-2649 Phone: (717) 783-1389 Fax: (717) 787-7769 Email: ST-SOCIALWORK@state.pa.us Website: www.dos.state.pa.us/professionallicensing</p>

Rhode Island	Rhode Island Board Mental Health Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists Department of Health Three Capitol Hill, Room 104 Providence, RI 02908 Phone: (401) 222-2828 Fax: (401) 222-1272 Email: jmichel.martineau@health.ri.gov Website: sos.ri.gov/govdirectory/index.php?page=DetailDeptAgency&id=236
South Carolina	South Carolina Board Examiners for Licensure of PC, MFT and Psych-Educ Sp 110 Centerview Dr Columbia, SC 29210 Phone: (803) 896-4658 Fax: (803) 896-4719 Email: Marlo.Thomas-Koger@llr.sc.gov Website: www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/counselors
South Dakota	South Dakota Board Examiners for Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists PO Box 340 Pierre, SD 57501 Phone: (605) 224-1721 Fax: (888) 425-3032 Email: sdbce@midwestsolutionssd.com Website: dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/examiners.aspx
Texas	Texas Board of Examiners of Marriage and Family Therapists Professional Licensing and Certification Dept of State Health Services MC-1982 P.O. Box 149347 Austin, TX 78714-9347 Phone: (512) 834-6657 Fax: (512) 834-6677 Email: mft@dshs.state.tx.us Website: www.dshs.state.tx.us/mft/
Utah	Utah Marriage and Family Therapy Board Div Occupational and Professional License 160 East 300 South P.O. Box 146741 Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6741 Phone: (801) 530-6628 Fax: (801) 530-6511 Email: dishihara@utah.gov Website: dopl.utah.gov/licensing/marriage_family_therapy.html

Vermont	<p>Vermont Board of Allied Mental Health Practitioners 89 Main Street, 3rd Floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402 Phone: (802) 828-2390 Fax: (802) 828-2465 Email: dlafail@sec.state.vt.us Website: www.vtprofessionals.org/opr1/allied</p>
Virginia	<p>Virginia Board of Counseling 9960 Maryland Dr. Suite 300 Henrico, VA 23233-1463 Phone: (804) 367-4610 Fax: (804) 527-4435 Email: coun@dhp.virginia.gov Website: www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/default.htm</p>
Washington	<p>Washington State Department of Health Health Systems Quality Assurance Divisio P.O. Box 47877 Olympia, WA 98504 Phone: (360) 236-4700 Fax: (360) 236-4818 Email: hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov Website: https://www.doh.wa.gov/</p>
West Virginia	<p>West Virginia Board of Examiners in Counseling 815 Quarrier Street, Suite 212 Charleston, WV 25301 Phone: (304) 558-5494 Fax: (304) 558-5496 Email: rclay27@msn.com Website: www.wvbec.org</p>
Wisconsin	<p>Wisconsin Examining Bd of SW, MFT and Prof Coun Bureau Health Service Prof - MFT Section 1400 E. Washington Ave. P.O. Box 8935 Madison, WI 53708-8935 Phone: (608) 266-2112 Email: dsps@wisconsin.gov Website: dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MPSW/Default.aspx</p>
Wyoming	<p>Wyoming Mental Health Profession Licensing Board 2001 Capitol Ave Room 104 Cheyenne, WY 82002 Phone: (307) 777-3628 Fax: (307) 777-3508 Email: wyomhplb@wyo.gov Website: mentalhealth.wyo.gov/</p>

Does Not Meet the Requirements in these states

None

Lipscomb University has not been able to determine whether the program will meet the professional licensure requirements for those states indicated above. Students and applicants should determine whether the program meets the requirements for licensure in the state where the student is located or may practice. Licensing requirements vary by state, and the licensure board in each state is responsible for establishing the requirements for licensure for that state. For any questions about licensure requirements, contact the appropriate agency using the information listed above to clarify or confirm any requirements

MFT Program Accreditation & Licensure Requirements

Lipscomb University is accredited by the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC) to award associate, baccalaureate, masters, and doctoral degrees. Contact the Commission on Colleges at 1866 Southern Lane, Decatur, GA 30033-4097 or call 404-679-4500 for questions about the accreditation of Lipscomb University. Lipscomb University's SACSCOC accreditation means that all MFT program graduates in good standing will be eligible to pursue a MFT license in the state of Tennessee.

The Lipscomb MFT program faculty has designed its academic curriculum, clinical experiences, and elements of its program to meet the standards of the [Commission on Accreditation for Marriage and Family Therapy Education](#) (COAMFTE), the specialized accrediting body of the MFT profession. The MFT program was officially accredited by COAMFTE in 2017; thus, meeting the highest standards in the MFT field.

RD or RDN – Registered Dietitian / Nutritionist

Meets the Requirements in these states
Licensed Practice: AL, AR, DE, DC, FL, GE, IL, IA, KS, KY, LA, ME, MD, MN, MS, MO, MT, NE, NV, NJ, NM, NC, ND, OH, PR, RI, SC, SD, TN, WV, WI, WY
Licensed Title: AK, CT, HI, ID, IN, MA, NH, NY, OK, OR, PA, TX, UT, VT, WA, WI, WY

No Licensing Requirements in these states
Arizona
California
Colorado
Michigan
Virginia

Does Not Meet the Requirements in these states
None

Bachelor of Science in Social Work

List Disclosures by State

Meets the Requirements in these states
Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, Delaware, District of Columbia, Hawaii, Idaho, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Jersey, New Mexico, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Puerto Rico, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, US Virgin Islands, Utah, Virginia, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming

Undetermined if the program meets the Requirements in these states
None

Does not Meet the Requirements in these states	Name, Address & URL of State Licensing Board or Department
California	California Board of Behavioral Sciences 1625 N Market Blvd S-200, Sacramento, CA 95834 https://www.bbs.ca.gov/applicants/lcsw.html
Colorado	Colorado State Board of Social Work Examiners 1560 Broadway St, Ste 1350, Denver, CO 80202 https://dpo.colorado.gov/SocialWork
Connecticut	Connecticut Department of Public Health 410 Capitol Ave, MS# 12 APP 340308, Hartford, CT 06134 https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing-Investigations/Socialworker/Social-Work-Licensure
Florida	Florida Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage and Family Therapy and Mental Health Counseling 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C-08, Tallahassee, FL 32399 https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
Georgia	Georgia Board of Professional Counselors, Social Workers, and Marriage & Family Therapists 237 Coliseum Dr, Macon, GA 31217 https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43

Illinois	<p>Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation 100 W Randolph St, 9th Floor, Chicago, IL 60601 https://www.idfpr.com/DPR.asp https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Email/priGrp07.asp</p>
New Hampshire	<p>New Hampshire Board of Mental Health Practice 121 S Fruit St, Ste 303, Concord, NH 03301 https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental-health/index.htm</p>
New York	<p>New York Office of the Professions New York State Education Department, Office of the Professions 89 Washington Ave, Albany, NY 12234 http://www.op.nysed.gov/</p>
Rhode Island	<p>Rhode Island Department of Health Three Capitol Hill Room 104, Providence, RI 02908 https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=245#one</p>
Vermont	<p>Vermont Office of Professional Regulation 128 State Street, Montpelier, VT 05633 https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/social-workers.aspx</p>
Washington	<p>Washington Department of Health Town Center 2, 111 Israel Road SE, Tumwater, WA 98501 https://www.koh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/Professions NewReneworUpdate/SocialWorker</p>